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20 th August, 26.

Sir,

I am directed, by the Acting Governor

to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

the 20th of June and to inform, you that noth­

ing is known of a firm in the Colony engaged.

in the sale of peat as manure.

2. Peat is used, locally only as fuel

for domestic purposes and there is no export

trade in this commodity.

I

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

-

for Colonial Secretary.

C. E. Breckon, Esq.. t
Calle Crisostomo Alvarez 2425,

BUEXIOS aIRES.


